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October 11, 2024 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

RE: Request for further extension of time to file brief in opposition in Fiehler 

v. Mecklenburg, S. Ct. No. 23-1360 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The Court docketed the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned 

case on July 1, 2024. Respondents waived response on July 29 and 31, 2024. On Au-

gust 21, 2024, the Court called for a response. On September 9, 2024, the Court 

granted Respondents’ motion to extend the time to file their brief in opposition. The 

brief is currently due October 21, 2024. 

Pursuant to this Court’s Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondents T. Anthony Meck-

lenburg and Catherine Mecklenburg respectfully request an additional 30-day exten-

sion, to November 20, 2024, to file their response. Petitioner does not oppose this 

request. 

The extension is necessary given the heavy press of other business. Between 

Respondents’ first motion and the requested deadline, undersigned counsel and his 

colleagues have needed and must continue to attend to deadlines in several matters, 

including a merits brief for respondents in Republic of Hungary v. Simon, No. 23-867 

(U.S.), and several oral arguments and a number of briefs in the federal courts of 

appeals. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

 

Shay Dvoretzky  

Counsel for Respondents  

  T. Anthony Mecklenburg & 

  Catherine Mecklenburg 

cc: see service list below 

 

Kannon K. Shanmugam 

PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON 

  & GARRISON LLP 

2001 K St., NW. 

Washington, D.C. 20006 

kshanmugam@paulweiss.com 

 

Jessica Moats Alloway 

STATE OF ALASKA 

  DEPARTMENT OF LAW 

1031 West 4th Ave., Ste. 200 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

jessie.alloway@alaska.gov 

 

Robert Harding Palmer 

CITY & BOROUGH OF JUNEAU 

  LAW DEPARTMENT 

155 South Seward St. 

Juneau, AK 99801 

cbjlaw.service@juneau.org 

 

Todd J. Timmermans 

HARTIG RHODES LLC 

1049 West Fifth Ave., Ste. 201 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

tjt@hartig.com 

 




